Bradley Parish Council — Responses from Statutory Consultees

Documents Enclosed

Environment Agency
Historic England

Natural England

Canal and River Trust
United Utilities

Coal Authority (2)

CDC Rural Housing

North Yorks County Council





























































































However given that Appendix 6 sets out relevant planning considerations for the housing
allocations, we consider that the NDP needs to include the following:

“The western part of the site is underlain by unrecorded probable underground coal workings
at shallow depth. This mining legacy feature will need to be investigated at the planning
application stage to determine the presence or not of shallow coal workings or voids. If any
are present then mitigation measures may be necessary in order to allow development to

proceed.”

In accordance with the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as amended)
please continue to consuit The Coal Authority on planning matters using the specific email
address of .

The Coal Authority wishes the Neighbourhood Plan team every success with the preparation
of the Neighbourhood Plan.

Yours sincerely

Miss Rachael A Bust ssc(Hons), MA, MSc, LLM, AMIEnvSci, MinstLM, MCMI, MRTP!
Chief Planner/Principal Manager - Planning and Local Authority Liaison

T 01623 637 119
E planningconsuitation@coal.gov.uk
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